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Good morning!
 
The Department of Safety, Division of Homeland Security & Emergency Management (HSEM) has
completed its review of the Bow, NH Local Hazard Mitigation Plan and found it approvable pending
adoption.  Congratulations on a job well done!
 
With this approval, the jurisdiction meets the local mitigation planning requirements under 44 CFR
201 pending HSEM’s receipt of electronic copies of the adoption documentation and the final
plan. 
 
Acceptable electronic formats include Word or PDF files and must be submitted to us via email at
HazardMitigationPlanning@dos.nh.gov.  Upon HSEM’s receipt of these documents, notification
of formal approval will be issued, along with the final Checklist and Assessment. 
 
The approved plan will be submitted to FEMA on the same day the community receives the formal
approval notification from HSEM.  FEMA will then issue a Letter of Formal Approval to HSEM for
dissemination that will confirm the jurisdiction's eligibility to apply for mitigation grants administered
by FEMA and identify related issues affecting eligibility, if any.  If the plan is not adopted within one
calendar year of HSEM’s Approval Pending Adoption, the jurisdiction must update the entire plan
and resubmit it for HSEM review.  If you have questions or wish to discuss this determination further,
please contact me at Whitney.Welch@dos.nh.gov or 603.223.3667.
 
Thank you for submitting the Bow, NH Local Hazard Mitigation Plan and again, congratulations on
your successful community planning efforts.
 
Sincerely,
 
Whitney Welch
 
Hazard Mitigation Planning
NH Homeland Security and Emergency Management
33 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301
NEW: 603-223-3650
603-223-3609 (fax)
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